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From: Dossas, Bill D [dossas@nshn.com]
Sent: Friday, January 07, 2011 11:12 AM

To: Vakil, Bijal V.
Cc: Bo Davis

Subject: RE: Following up VCS - Texas

Bijal,
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Vertical is not willing to stipulate to a second extension for the purpose of allowing you to “coordinate any motion

practice” with the other defendants.

Bill

From: Vakil, Bijal V. [mailto:bvakil@whitecase.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 06, 2011 12:37 PM

To: Dossas, Bill D

Subject: Following up VCS - Texas

Bill-

Happy 2011! Just trying to follow up on our earlier voicemail regarding timing for the response in Texas. Is it possible for
our date to align with Samsung/LG so that we can coordinate any motion practice = and to avoid proceeding on multiple

tracks. Let me know. Thanks!

Bijal V. Vakil

White & Case LLP

3000 El Camino Real

5 Palo Alto Square, 9th Floor
Palo Alto, California 94306
e. bvakil@whitecase.com
t. +1.650.213.0303

f. +1.650.213.8158

m. +1.415.517.5596
www.whitecase.com

WHITE & CASE

This e-mail communication is confidential and is intended only for the individual(s) or entity named above and
others who have been specifically authorized to receive it. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not
read, copy, use or disclose the contents of this communication to others. Please notify the sender that you have
received this e-mail in error by replying to the e-mail or by telephoning (212) 819-8200 during the hours of
9:30am - 5:30pm (EST). Any other time please call (212) 819-7664. Please then delete the e-mail and any

copies of it. Thank you.
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